
Huntsville Housing Authority
BOARD PACK

for

December Board Meeting 
Monday, December 19, 2022

12:00 PM (CST)

Held at:

Resident Services 

212 Seminole Drive, Huntsville, Alabama 35805

                                                                      
Generated: 2022-12-12 16:57:09



INDEX

Cover Page

Index

Agenda

Attached Documents:

1.1 a December  2022 - Agenda.doc..............................................................................................    6

1.5 a Minutes : November Board Meeting  - 21 Nov 2022..............................................................    7

2.1 a DECEMBER 2022  Control Doc Finance with Action Items.docx..........................................   10

2.1 b December  2022 Request Board Action on Charge Offs.doc.................................................  11

2.1 c December 31 2022 Collection Loss Schedule.pdf.................................................................   13

2.1 d Resolution for Charge-Offs- December 2022.doc..................................................................   14

2.2 a 103122 Board Financials.pdf..................................................................................................  15

2.2 b 103122 Board Explanations.pdf.............................................................................................   17

3.1 a Control Document Terry 12-1-2022.doc.................................................................................   18

3.1 b RBA -- ACOP 2023.doc..........................................................................................................  19

3.1 c ACOP Changes table 2023.docx...........................................................................................   21

3.1 d RESOLUTION 2023 ACOP REVISIONS.doc........................................................................   22

4.1 a DECEMBER 2022  Control Doc -Turkessa.docx...................................................................   23

4.1 b 2023 Board Action-Turkessa.doc...........................................................................................   24

4.1 c Streamline Annual PHA Plan Documents.pdf........................................................................   25

4.1 d RESOLUTION-Turkessa.docx...............................................................................................  104



Generated on: 2022-12-12 16:57:05

Powered by BoardPro 1

AGENDA
DECEMBER BOARD MEETING 

Name: Huntsville Housing Authority

Date: Monday, December 19, 2022

Time: 12:00 PM  to  1:00 PM (CST)

Location: Resident Services , 212 Seminole Drive, Huntsville, Alabama 35805

Board Members: Chanda Crutcher, Delvin Sullivan, Larry Lowe, Leon Fountain (Chair), 
Shaquila Willie

Attendees: Ashley Jones, Teresa Wade-Chase, Turkessa Coleman-Lacey, Teresa Boyd, 
Carol Jones, Michael Norment, Andreas Smith, Neil Andrew, Desiree 
Patterson, Gene Leonard, Jacqueline Egbujo

Apologies: Carmisha Danson

1. Regular Meeting 

1.1 December Board Agenda 
Supporting Documents:  
1.1.a December  2022 - Agenda.doc  

1.2 CALL TO ORDER 

1.3 ROLL CALL 

1.4 APPROVAL OF MINUTES: NOVEMBER 21, 2022

1.5 Confirm Minutes
Supporting Documents:  
1.5.a Minutes : November Board Meeting  - Nov 21, 2022  

1.6 OLD BUSINESS

1.7 NEW BUSINESS

2. FINANCIAL SERVICES

2.1 AGENDA ITEM #1
Teresa Wade-Chase
Act on Resolution Approving Quarterly Charge-Offs for the Period Ending December 31, 2022.

Supporting Documents:  
2.1.a DECEMBER 2022  Control Doc Finance with Action Items.docx  

December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022

3

6

7

10



Agenda : December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022

Powered by BoardPro 2

Supporting Documents:  
2.1.b December  2022 Request Board Action on Charge Offs.doc  
2.1.c December 31 2022 Collection Loss Schedule.pdf  
2.1.d Resolution for Charge-Offs- December 2022.doc  

2.2 AGENDA ITEM #2
Teresa Wade-Chase
Presentation of Cumulative Low-Income Housing Finance Report for the Period Ended October 
31, 2022.

Supporting Documents:  
2.2.a 103122 Board Financials.pdf  
2.2.b 103122 Board Explanations.pdf  

3. Public Housing Operations 

3.1 AGENDA ITEM #3
Teresa Boyd

  Act on Resolution Approving a Revision to the Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy for 
Public Housing.

Supporting Documents:  
3.1.a Control Document Terry 12-1-2022.doc  
3.1.b RBA -- ACOP 2023.doc  
3.1.c ACOP Changes table 2023.docx  
3.1.d RESOLUTION 2023 ACOP REVISIONS.doc  

4. Development 

4.1  Agenda Item #4
Turkessa Coleman-Lacey

1.      Act on Resolution Authorizing Submission & Execution of HHA 5-Year Plan and 2023 Annual 
Action Plan.

Supporting Documents:  
4.1.a DECEMBER 2022  Control Doc -Turkessa.docx  
4.1.b 2023 Board Action-Turkessa.doc  
4.1.c Streamline Annual PHA Plan Documents.pdf  
4.1.d RESOLUTION-Turkessa.docx  

5. Executive Director/CEO Comments

5.1 PUBLIC COMMENTS

December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022

4

11

13

14

15

17

18

19

21

22

23

24

25

104



Agenda : December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022

Powered by BoardPro 3

5.2 COMMISSIONER COMMENTS

6. ADJOURNMENT

6.1 Close the meeting
Next meeting: No date for the next meeting has been set.

December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022

5



      200 Washington Street, P.O. Box 486, Huntsville, Alabama 35804-0486 *Phone (256) 539-0774*
             TDD 1-800-545-1833, Ext. 903                                                                    

www.hsvha.org

..                                                                                           
REGULAR

BOARD MEETING
of the

HUNTSVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY
DECEMBER 19, 2022

12:00 P.M.

PR                                          PRELIMINARY 
          
       REGULAR MEETING

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  November 21, 2022 
   

OLD BUSINESS: 

NEW BUSINESS

Financial Services

1. Act on Resolution Approving Quarterly Charge-Offs for Period 
Ending December 31, 2022.

2. Presentation of Cumulative Low-Income Housing Finance Report for 
Period Ended October 31, 2022.

Public Housing Operations 

3. Act on Resolution Approving a Revision to the Admissions and 
Continued Occupancy Policy for Public Housing.

Development

4. Act on Resolution Authorizing Submission & Execution of HHA 
5-Year Plan and 2023 Annual Action Plan.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/CEO COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS

COMMISSIONER COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

Leon D. Fountain
Chairman

Shaquila Willie
Vice Chairman

Delvin L. Sullivan
Commissioner

Chanda Crutcher
Commissioner

Larry Lowe
Commissioner

Antonio McGinnis, Sr.
Executive Director/CEO

December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022 December Board Agenda 1.1 a

6



Generated on: 2022-12-08 16:49:48

Powered by BoardPro 1

MINUTES (in Review)
NOVEMBER BOARD MEETING 

Name: Huntsville Housing Authority

Date: Monday, November 21, 2022

Time: 12:00 PM  to  1:00 PM (CST)

Location: Resident Services , 212 Seminole Drive, Huntsville, Alabama 35805

Board Members: Chanda Crutcher, Delvin Sullivan, Larry Lowe, Leon Fountain (Chair), 
Shaquila Willie

Attendees: Ashley Jones, Teresa Wade-Chase, Turkessa Coleman-Lacey, Teresa Boyd, 
Carol Jones, Carmisha Danson, Michael Norment, Andreas Smith, Neil 
Andrew, Desiree Patterson, Gene Leonard, Jacqueline Egbujo

Notes: Test meeting notes area at top of agenda.

1. Regular Meeting 

1.1 CALL TO ORDER 

1.2 ROLL CALL 
Chairman Fountain took the roll of the Board of Commissioners and the following 
commissioners were present:
 Leon D. Fountain
Shaquila Willie
Delvin L. Sullivan
Chanda Crutcher 
Larry Lowe

 Also present were Antonio McGinnis, Executive Director/CEO, Ashley Jones, Attorney, and 
several members of the HHA staff.

 

1.3 APPROVAL OF MINUTES: October 17, 2022
Chairman Fountain stated that the minutes of the Board of Commissioners’ meeting for 
October 17, 2022, had been transcribed and circulated prior to the meeting. (A copy of 
which is attached hereto). He asked if there were any corrections, additions, changes, or 
deletions; there were none.
Vice Chairman Willie moved to approve the minutes of the October 17, 2022, Huntsville 
Housing Authority Board of Commissioners’ Meetings. The motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Lowe and the minutes were approved by a unanimous voice vote.

1.4 OLD BUSINESS
None.

December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022 Confirm Minutes 1.5 a

7



Minutes : November Board Meeting  - Nov 21, 2022

Powered by BoardPro 2

1.5 NEW BUSINESS

2. FINANCIAL SERVICES

2.1 AGENDA ITEM #1
Act on Resolution to Change Fiscal Year End from 03/31 to 12/31. 

Mrs. Teresa Wade-Chase, Director of Finance/CFO, presented a Resolution 
Authorizing the Executive Director/CEO/Contracting Officer to Request To 
Change the Fiscal Year End from 03/31 to 12/31.
Resolution No. 2022-27 was discussed. Various Commissioners addresses 
questions that Mrs. Teresa Wade-Chase, responded to, providing information 
specifics.  
 
Commissioner Sullivan moved to pass Resolution No. 2022-27. The motion was 
seconded by Vice-Chairman Willie and the resolution was approved by a 
unanimous voice vote.
Decision Date: Nov 21, 2022
Mover: Delvin Sullivan
Seconder: Shaquila Willie
Outcome: Approved

2.2 AGENDA ITEM #2
Presentation of Cumulative Low-Income Housing Finance Report for Period Ended 
September 30, 2022.
A report was given by Mrs. Teresa Wade-Chase, Director of Finance/CFO, of 
Cumulative Low-Income Housing Finance Report for the Period, Ending 
September 30, 2022.
Decision Date: Nov 21, 2022

3. Public Housing Operations 

3.1 AGENDA ITEM #3
Mrs. Terry Boyd, Director of Housing Operations, presented a Reso...

Mrs. Terry Boyd, Director of Housing Operations, presented a Resolution 
Authorizing the Executive Director/CEO/Contracting Officer to Enter into a 
Contract with TK Elevator Corporation for the Modernization of the Elevators at 
Johnson Towers.
Resolution No. 2022-28 was discussed. Various Commissioners addresses 
questions that Mrs. Terry Boyd, responded to, providing information specifics.
 
Commissioner Lowe moved to pass Resolution No. 2022-28. The motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Sullivan and the resolution was approved by a 
unanimous voice vote.
Decision Date: Nov 21, 2022
Mover: Larry Lowe
Seconder: Delvin Sullivan
Outcome: Approved

December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022 Confirm Minutes 1.5 a

8



Minutes : November Board Meeting  - Nov 21, 2022

Powered by BoardPro 3

4. Executive Director/CEO Comments

4.1 PUBLIC COMMENTS
No public comments.

4.2 COMMISSIONER COMMENTS

5. ADJOURNMENT

5.1 Close the meeting
Next meeting: No date for the next meeting has been set.

Signature:____________________ Date:_________________________

December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022 Confirm Minutes 1.5 a

9



HUNTSVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY

Board of Commissioners’ Meeting
Agenda Item

Control Document

Date: December 19, 2022

HHA Staff Representative:  Teresa Wade-Chase, Director of Finance/CFO

Department:  Financial Services 

Board of Commissioners’ Meeting (Date):  December 19, 2022 at 12:00 p.m. 

Board Agenda Item(s):

1. Act on Resolution Approving Quarterly Charge-Offs for Period Ending December 31, 2022.

2. Presentation of Cumulative Low-Income Housing Finance Report for Period Ended October 31, 2022.

Approved by:  ____________________________________________ / ____________________________
Antonio McGinnis, Sr. Date
Executive Director/CEO/Contracting Officer

Department’s Committee’s Certification:

We have reviewed the above-referenced Board of Commissioners’ agenda items, together with the related and supportive 
documents, and have found them satisfactory.  We further concur with the Staff’s recommendation to place them on the 
approved, final agenda to be presented to the Board for appropriate action with respect to the adoption of the resolution(s) 
approving and/or authorizing the execution of the said action(s).

HHA Board Committee Member:  Leon D Fountain, Chairman Date: 12/19/2022 

HHA Board Committee Member:  Shaquila Willie, Vice Chairman Date: 12/19/2022 

HHA Staff Member:  ________________________________________ Date:  _____________________________

December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022 AGENDA ITEM #1 2.1 a

10



HUNTSVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

Authorizing Quarterly Charge-Offs for Period Ending December 31, 2022

December 19, 2022

INTRODUCTION

The Huntsville Housing Authority (HHA) has on its books $35,263.45 owed by former residents 
who vacated September 1,2022 to November 30,2022

PURPOSE/OBJECTIVE

The purpose of this request is to obtain approval to charge-off twenty-nine former residents 
accounts that total $35,263.45 as collection losses for the quarter ending December 30,2022.  
The thirteen vacated former resident accounts consist of seven accounts for non-payment of rent, 
three accounts were due to moving without notice, two abandon units, and one for nursing home 
placement.  There were sixteen former residents that were evicted. Thirteen former residents 
were evicted to non-payment of rent, two were evicted for criminal activity, and one deceased 
former resident. 

JUSTIFICATION/DESCRIPTION

This action is necessary to remove uncollectible accounts from HHA’s books.

ECONOMIC IMPACT

The economic impact is an expense in the amount of $35,263.45; however, this amount is subject to 
partial recovery through the collection process.  The breakdown of the charge-offs is as follows:

Rent $   28,472.70
Maintenance Charges $        145.75
Court Cost $     4,722.00
Late Charges $     1,617.00
Utility Charge $            0.00
Bulk Cable $        306.00

ALTERNATIVES

Not Applicable.

December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022 AGENDA ITEM #1 2.1 b

11



ATTACHMENTS

Quarterly Charge-Offs

RECOMMENDATION

The Executive Director/CEO recommends that the aforesaid accounts in the amount of 
$35,263.45 be charged off as collection losses on the books of Huntsville Housing Authority.

_______________________________ _______________________________
Antonio McGinnis, Sr. Teresa Wade-Chase
Executive Director/CEO Director of Finance/CFO

_______________________________ _______________________________
Date Date

ACTION TAKEN: __________________________________________________________

December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022 AGENDA ITEM #1 2.1 b

12



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022 AGENDA ITEM #1 2.1 c

13



ADOPTED THIS 19tht DAY OF December 2022 ________________________________
                Leon D. Fountain, Chairman

SEAL

Attest:

_______________________________________
Antonio McGinnis, Sr., Executive Director/CEO

HUNTSVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING QUARTERLY CHARGE-OFFS 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING DECEMBER 31,2022

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-29

WHEREAS, Huntsville Housing Authority (HHA) has on its books certain 
balances owed by former residents in the various low-income developments owned and 
operated by HHA for the period ending December 31,2022.

Rent $ 28,472.70
Maintenance Charges $      145.75
Court Cost $    4,722.00
Late Charges $    1,617.00
Utility Charge $           0.00   
Bulk Cable $       306.00

AND, WHEREAS, HHA has made and is making reasonable effort to collect said 
balances.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the 
Huntsville Housing Authority that the aforesaid accounts in the amount of $35,263.45.

December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022 AGENDA ITEM #1 2.1 d

14



Annual Budget

Actual                         

YTD

Budget                    

YTD

Variance 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable)

Variance  

Percentage

Revenue
Tenant Rental Revenue 2,806,464.00 1,682,665.00 1,637,104.05 45,560.95 3%

Other Tenant Charges 59,271.00 37,300.00 34,580.00 2,720.00 8%

Operating Subsidy 6,803,290.00 4,521,806.00 3,968,597.55 553,208.45 14%

HUD PHA Operating Grant-CFP 1,435,807.00 897,992.34 837,552.90 60,439.44 7%

Interest Income 19,174.00 18,660.22 11,187.15 7,473.07 67%

Investment Income Restricted 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Section 8 Rental Income 12,000.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 0%

Management Fees - Public Housing 1,009,463.00 561,210.24 588,854.00 (27,643.76) -5%

Bookkeeping Fees - PH & HCV 270,900.00 157,942.50 158,025.00 (82.50) 0%

Asset Management Fees - Public Housing 165,480.00 105,910.00 96,530.00 9,380.00 10%

Service Fee Revenue 611,558.00 283,891.95 356,743.35 (72,851.40) -20%

Management Fees - Capital Fund 434,786.00 253,624.00 253,624.00 0.00 0%

Management Fees - Section 8 243,936.00 142,272.00 142,296.00 (24.00) 0%

Management Fees - 360 Properties 52,666.00 29,624.40 30,723.00 (1,098.60) -4%

Other Income 325,147.00 358,636.84 189,665.00 168,971.84 89%

Gain On Disposition of Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Inter-AMP Transfer In 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

      Total Revenue 14,249,942.00 9,058,535.49 8,312,482.00 746,053.49 9% (1)

Expenses:

Administration:

Administrative Salaries 2,313,647.00 1,246,015.78 1,349,635.00 103,619.22 8%

Compensated Absences 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

Employee Benefits - Administrative 878,275.00 508,003.07 512,337.00 4,333.93 1%

Audit Fees 35,200.00 28,665.00 20,533.13 (8,131.87) -40%

Management Fees 1,009,465.00 561,210.24 588,854.60 27,644.36 5%

Bookkeeping Fees 118,440.00 69,022.50 69,107.50 85.00 0%

Advertising and Marketing 8,601.50 10,497.84 5,017.68 (5,480.16) -109%

Office Expense 501,939.00 290,104.33 292,810.87 2,706.54 1%

Legal 71,158.00 68,574.14 41,503.00 (27,071.14) -65%

Training and Travel 57,682.00 47,041.23 33,651.35 (13,389.88) -40%

Other Administrative Costs 141,947.00 91,325.57 82,790.50 (8,535.07) -10%

      Total Administration 5,136,354.50 2,920,459.70 2,996,240.63 75,780.93 3%

Asset Management Fee 165,480.00 105,910.00 96,530.00 (9,380.00) -10% (2)

Tenant Services:

Salaries 150,085.00 101,876.47 87,556.00 (14,320.47) -16%

Relocation 0.00 1,030.00 0.00 (1,030.00) 0%

Employee Benefits - Tenant Services 81,777.00 47,823.82 47,705.00 (118.82) 0%

Other/Funding/Travel and Training 33,699.00 22,923.30 19,662.40 (3,260.90) -17%

      Total Tenant Services 265,561.00 173,653.59 154,923.40 (18,730.19) -12% (3)

Huntsville Housing Authority

Combined BAF, COCC AND PH COMBINED

Fiscal Year End 03/31/2023

YEAR TO DATE AS OF October 31, 2022

December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022 AGENDA ITEM #2 2.2 a

15



Annual Budget

Actual                         

YTD

Budget                    

YTD

Variance 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable)

Variance  

Percentage

Huntsville Housing Authority

Combined BAF, COCC AND PH COMBINED

Fiscal Year End 03/31/2023

YEAR TO DATE AS OF October 31, 2022

Utilities:

Other Utilities 130,755.00 90,257.49 76,293.00 (13,964.49) -18%

Water 371,002.00 209,330.62 216,419.00 7,088.38 3%

Electric 381,556.00 233,014.53 222,579.00 (10,435.53) -5%

Gas 40,874.00 18,084.61 23,856.00 5,771.39 24%

Sewage 546,994.00 298,320.83 319,083.35 20,762.52 7%

      Total Utilities 1,471,181.00 849,008.08 858,230.35 9,222.27 1%

Maintenance:

Labor - Maintenance 1,746,642.40 991,383.94 1,018,875.30 27,491.36 3%

Employee Benefits - Maintenance 810,393.00 433,957.10 472,738.00 38,780.90 8%

Materials 1,424,225.00 1,036,792.77 830,802.00 (205,990.77) -25%

Contract Costs 1,138,703.00 613,341.47 664,256.80 50,915.33 8%

      Total Maintenance 5,119,963.40 3,075,475.28 2,986,672.10 (88,803.18) -3%

Protective Services:

Protective Services Contract Costs 340,000.00 267,134.06 198,329.85 (68,804.21) -35%

      Total Protective Services 340,000.00 267,134.06 198,329.85 (68,804.21) -35% (4)

General Expenses:

Insurance 1,196,024.00 689,279.19 697,682.35 8,403.16 1%

Other General Expenses 411,125.00 231,565.00 239,827.00 8,262.00 3%

Payment In Lieu of Taxes 105,640.00 0.00 61,628.00 61,628.00 100%

      Total General Expenses 1,712,789.00 920,844.19 999,137.35 78,293.16 8% (5)

Other:

Collection Loss (Bad Debt Expense) 100,000.00 77,358.86 58,338.05 (19,020.81) -32.60%

Extraordinary Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Extraordinary Items 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Casualty Loss 10,000.00 56,371.63 5,831.00 (50,540.63) -866.76%

Interest Mort or Bonds Payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Amortization of Bond Issue Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

COCC Transfer to Section 8 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Inter AMP Transfer Out 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Loss Disposition of Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

      Total Other 110,000.00 133,730.49 64,169.05 (69,561.44) -108% (6)

Total Expenses 14,321,328.90 8,446,215.39 8,354,232.73 (91,982.66) -1%

Net Income/Loss (71,386.90) 612,320.10 (41,750.73) 654,070.83 -1567%

Capital Assets Addition 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Increase/Decrease in Unrestricted 

Net Position

(71,386.90) 612,320.10 (41,750.73) (654,070.83) 1567%

December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022 AGENDA ITEM #2 2.2 a

16



 Explanations of Variances for October 31, 2022 

 

(1) Total Revenue – The favorable increase in total revenue is due to the 2012 Operating Reserve 

Offset Ligation settlement of $227,351.  These funds are listed in the Other Income of Total 

Revenue.  The FYE 033123 Operating Subsidy budget was based on allocation of 95%, but 

actual funds received are over 100%. These favorable variances are partial offset by lower than 

budgeted service revenue.  The FYE 03/31/23 Lawncare Service Budget was based on 

servicing two developments for an annual amount of $265,000, but the actual Lawncare Service 

activity is for one development at the amount of $192,000.   This is the first year that the 

Business Activity Fund has provided Lawncare Service.    

 

(2) Asset Management Fee – The budget did not include Butler Terrace Addition to incure Asset 

Management Fees. Upon review the site can incure the fee up until demolition is started. This 

has been noted to be included in the budget revision.   

 

(3) Tenant Services – The actual amount is increased due to the Ross Supportive Services and the 

FSS Coordinator grants waiting period for renewal. This increase in expense will need to be 

revised with the budget revision.  

 

(4) Protective Services Expense – Based on Contracted Services with Huntsville Police Dept and a 

Private Security Company. The Private Security Company services the Tower Buildings for 24hr 

coverage and there is additional cost when services are used during Holidays. This expense will 

be reviewed and has been noted to be included in the budget revision.  

 

(5) Total General Expense – Pilot expense occurs once audit is complete and amounts have been 

verified. 

 

(6) Total Other – The Casualty Loss FYE 03/31/23 approved budget amount was for $10,000, 

because there was only one fire damaged unit claimed to be settled.  HHA has incurred 

additional fire units at 503 A Webster Drive and Johnson Towers Unit 312.  The insurance 

proceeds for this units are pending.  Also, the April 1,2022 renewed insurance deductible was 

increased to $25,000.00 per occurrence.  

 

December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022 AGENDA ITEM #2 2.2 b

17



Huntsville Housing Authority

Board of Commissioners’ Meeting
Agenda Item

Control Document

Date: December 19, 2022

HHA Staff Representatives: Terry Boyd, Director of Public Housing Operations

Department:  Public Housing Operations

Board of Commissioners’ Meeting (Date):       December 19, 2022

Board Agenda Item(s):

1. Act on Resolution Approving a Revision to the Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy for Public 
Housing.

Date/Time/Place of Board of Commissioners’ Committee Meeting:  

Approved by:                                                          /           
          Antonio McGinnis, Sr.     Date
          Executive Director/CEO

Board Agenda Topic (Narrative):                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                  
Extract from Minutes of Committee Meeting: 
                                                                                                                                                                  

Specimen copy of the HHA attorney’s opinion relative to the form, content and legality of the proposed 
agenda item(s), if applicable (attached).  Yes / No  (circle one)

Housing Management Committee’s Certification:
We have reviewed the above-referenced Board of Commissioners’ agenda items, together with the related 
and supportive documents, and have found them satisfactory. We further concur with the staff’s 
recommendation to place them on the approved, final agenda to be presented to the Board for appropriate 
action with respect to the adoption of the resolution(s) approving and/or authorizing the execution of the said 
action(s).

HHA Board Committee Member   Chairman, Leon D. Fountain                                    11/21/2022         
          Signature                                      Date               

HHA Board Committee Member  Vice Chairman Shaquila Willie                               11/21/2022         
Signature                                                    Date           

 
HHA Staff Member   __________________________________________            ______________                                                     
                                                                  Signature                                                   Date

December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022 AGENDA ITEM #3 3.1 a

18



Huntsville Housing Authority

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

Approval of a Revision of the Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP) for 
Public Housing

December 19, 2022

INTRODUCTION

Act on resolution approving the revision of the 2023 Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy 
(ACOP) for Public Housing.

PURPOSE/OBJECTIVE

Huntsville Housing Authority (HHA), developed the Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy 
(ACOP) for housing authority staff to follow in determining eligibility for admission and continued 
occupancy of public housing.  The basic guidelines for this policy are governed by requirements of 
HUD, with latitude for local policies and procedures.  Notwithstanding the above, changes in 
applicable federal law or regulations shall supersede provisions in conflict with this policy. 

Unlike the housing choice voucher program, HUD regulations for public housing do not contain a list 
of what must be included in the ACOP. However, individual regulations contain requirements of 
inclusion in the PHA’s written policy. At a minimum, the ACOP plan should cover PHA policies on 
the following subjects:
• The organization of the waiting list and how families are selected and offered available units,
including any PHA admission preferences, procedures for removing applicant names from the waiting
list, and procedures for closing and reopening the PHA waiting list (Chapters 4 and 5)
• Transfer policies and the circumstances under which a transfer would take precedence over an
admission (Chapter 12)
• Standards for determining eligibility, suitability for tenancy, and the size and type of the unit needed
(Chapters 3 and 5)
• Procedures for verifying the information the family has provided (Chapter 7)
• The method for achieving deconcentration of poverty and income-mixing of public housing
developments (Chapter 4)
• Grievance procedures (Chapter 14)
• Policies concerning payment by a family to the PHA of amounts the family owes the PHA (Chapter
15 and 16)
• Interim redeterminations of family income and composition (Chapter 9)
• Policies regarding community service requirements; (Chapter 11)
• Polices and rules about safety and ownership of pets in public housing (Chapter 10).

HHA is required to revise the ACOP, including eligibility criteria for applicants, waiting lists, unit 
offers, earned income disallowance, re-examinations, security deposits, community service 
requirements, grievance and more, whenever there is a change in the applicable federal law or 
regulations. 

December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022 AGENDA ITEM #3 3.1 b

19



Huntsville Housing Authority

There were no regulatory or statutory changes required for 2023. However, in order to make the 
document less cumbersome and easier to navigate, the document was updated to remove forms and 
exhibits related to daily operations processes. A set of Standard Operating Procedures were developed 
for all public housing procedures for the staff to use in conjunction with the ACOP. 

JUSTIFICATION/DESCRIPTION

HHA is required to adopt an Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP) for housing 
authority staff to follow in determining eligibility for admission and continued occupancy of public 
housing. This policy should be revised periodically to provide the latest regulatory and statutory 
changes, and to enact policies that encourage administrative efficiencies.

ECONOMIC IMPACT

None.

ALTERNATIVES

None.

ATTACHMENTS

The Summary of Proposed Changes for the 2023 ACOP for the Public Housing program.

RECOMMENDATION

The Executive Director/CEO recommends approval of the revised Admissions and Continued 
Occupancy Policy (ACOP) for the Public Housing program.

Antonio McGinnis, Sr. Terry Boyd
Executive Director/CEO Director of Public Housing Operations

Date:  Date:  

Action Taken:  

December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022 AGENDA ITEM #3 3.1 b

20



Attachment 

2023 Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy ACOP
List of Changes

PAGES CHANGE

Chapter   Subject  Renumbered pages starting with the table of contents

1
 Overview of the 
Program

 Updated the mission statement to match the current statement

2-
Fair Housing and Equal 
Opportunity 

 Removed sample forms from the documents

3 Eligibility  Removed sample exhibits from the document

6
 Income and Rent 
Determinations

 Removed sample exhibit from the document

7  Verifications  Removed sample exhibits from the document

11 Community Service  Removed sample exhibits from the document

 12  Transfer Policy  Removed sample exhibits from the document

14 Grievances and Appeals  Removed sample exhibits from the document

16
Glossary

 Program 
Administration

 Removed sample exhibits from the document
 Removed the Glossary

December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022 AGENDA ITEM #3 3.1 c

21



Huntsville Housing Authority
    

   

ADOPTED THIS 19th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2022

__________________________________
Leon D. Fountain, Chairman

SEAL

Attest:

________________________________________
Antonio McGinnis, Sr., Executive Director/CEO

RESOLUTION APPROVING REVISION OF THE
ADMISSIONS AND CONTINUED OCCUPANCY POLICY 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-30

WHEREAS, Huntsville Housing Authority (HHA), has an established Admissions and 
Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP) that covers many aspects for administering public housing 
including admissions, occupancy, rents, and other administrative procedures; and

WHEREAS, The United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) 
periodically distributes directives for implementing changes to the ACOP; and

WHEREAS, HHA has made changes to its ACOP in order to comply with policies for 
the administration of public housing that are in accordance with industry standards,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of 
Huntsville Housing Authority, hereby adopts the revised Admissions and Continued Occupancy 
Policy; and further resolves that the Executive Director/CEO is hereby directed to operate in 
accordance with the revised policy as adopted.

December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022 AGENDA ITEM #3 3.1 d

22



HUNTSVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY

Board of Commissioners’ Meeting
Agenda Item

Control Document

Date: December 19, 2022

HHA Staff Representative:  Turkessa Coleman-Lacey, Deputy Executive Director 

Department:  Development 

Board of Commissioners’ Meeting (Date):  December 19, 2022 at 12:00 p.m. 

Board Agenda Item(s):

1. Act on Resolution Authorizing Submission & Execution of HHA 5-Year Plan and 2023 Annual 
Action Plan.

Approved by:  ____________________________________________ / ____________________________
Antonio McGinnis, Sr. Date
Executive Director/CEO/Contracting Officer

Department’s Committee’s Certification:

We have reviewed the above-referenced Board of Commissioners’ agenda items, together with the related and supportive 
documents, and have found them satisfactory.  We further concur with the Staff’s recommendation to place them on the 
approved, final agenda to be presented to the Board for appropriate action with respect to the adoption of the resolution(s) 
approving and/or authorizing the execution of the said action(s).

HHA Board Committee Member:  Leon D Fountain, Chairman Date: 12/19/2022 

HHA Board Committee Member:  Shaquila Willie, Vice Chairman Date: 12/19/2022 

HHA Staff Member:  ________________________________________ Date:  _____________________________

December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 a

23



HUNTSVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

Action Taken:  _________________________________________________________________________

ACT ON RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SUBMISSION & EXECUTION OF THE
5-YEAR PLAN & 2023 ANNUAL ACTION PLAN

December 19, 2022

INTRODUCTION

The Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act of 1998 directed housing authorities to prepare a 5-
Year Plan and an Annual Action Plan.  The 5-Year Plan describes the agency's mission, long-range goals 
and objectives for achieving its mission over a 5-year period. The Annual Action Plan is a comprehensive 
guide to policies, programs, operations, and strategies for meeting local housing needs and goals.

Both Plans informs HUD, residents, and the public of HHA’s mission for serving the needs of low, very 
low-income, and extremely low-income families and its strategy for addressing those needs. This 
information helps provide accountability to the local community for how HHA anticipates spending HUD 
funds and the implementation of policies. Also, both plans allow HUD to monitor the performance of 
programs and the performance of public housing agencies that administer them.

PURPOSE/OBJECTIVE

To obtain Board approval for the submission and execution of the 5-Year Plan and the 2023 Annual 
Action Plan for Fiscal Year beginning April 1, 2023.    

JUSTIFICATION/DESCRIPTION

Submission of the 5-Year Plan and the Annual Action Plan is required under 24 CFR 903.  The Plans 
essentially guides the PHA through a strategic planning process.  The strategic planning process 
examines the: (1) assessment of the housing needs of the community; (2) identifies the financial and 
other resources available to help address those needs; (3) establish goals and strategies for addressing 
the needs identified; and (4) the translation of those strategies into policies and programs.

ALTERNATIVES

Not applicable.

RECOMMENDATION

Approval of the 5-Year Plan and the 2023 Annual Action Plan including the execution of the 
Certifications of Compliance with the related regulations including the required civil rights certifications 
for submission to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development and approval of annual and 
five-year budgets for submission once funding is confirmed.

___________________________________        ____________________________________
Antonio McGinnis                                                                              Turkessa Coleman Lacey,
Executive Director/CEO          Deputy Executive Director

___________________________________        ____________________________________
Date        Date

December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 b

24



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

25



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

26



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

27



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

28



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

29



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

30



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

31



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

32



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

33



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

34



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

35



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

36



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

37



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

38



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

39



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

40



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

41



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

42



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

43



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

44



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

45



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

46



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

47



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

48



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

49



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

50



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

51



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

52



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

53



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

54



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

55



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

56



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

57



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

58



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

59



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

60



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

61



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

62



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

63



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

64



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

65



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

66



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

67



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

68



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

69



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

70



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

71



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

72



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

73



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

74



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

75



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

76



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

77



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

78



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

79



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

80



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

81



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

82



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

83



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

84



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

85



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

86



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

87



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

88



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

89



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

90



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

91



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

92



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

93



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

94



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

95



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

96



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

97



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

98



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

99



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

100



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

101



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

102



December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 c

103



Huntsville Housing Authority

AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF THE HUNTSVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY (HHA) 
5-YEAR & THE 2023 ANNUAL ACTION PLAN 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-31

WHEREAS, the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act of 1998 directed housing authorities 
to prepare a 5-Year Plan and an Annual Action Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the 5-Year Plan describes the mission of the agency and the agency’s long-range 
goals and objectives for achieving its mission; and 

WHEREAS, the Annual Action Plan provides details about the agency’s operations, program 
participants, programs and services, and the agency’s strategy for handling operational concerns, 
residents’ concerns and needs, programs and services for the upcoming fiscal year commencing April 1, 
2023; and 

WHEREAS, for public input, HHA held two (2) Public Hearings: (1) Resident Advisory Board and 
(2) Public.  A 45-day comment period started October 27, 2022 through December 13, 2022.  Draft 
copies of the Plans were also displayed at HHA’s Central Office, HHA’s website and each Development 
Site;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the HHA Board of Commissioners have reviewed and 
herby approve the 5-Year Plan and the 2023 Annual Action Plan, and the Executive Director is hereby 
authorized to submit the 5-Year Plan and the 2023 Annual Action Plan for HUD approval and execution.

ADOPTED THIS 19th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2022

________________________________________
                                                 Leon D. Fountain, Chairman

SEAL

Attest:

________________________________________
Antonia McGinnis, Sr., Secretary

December Board Meeting  - Dec 19, 2022  Agenda Item #4 4.1 d

104


	Cover Page
	Index
	Agenda
	Attached Documents
	December  2022 - Agenda.doc
	Minutes : November Board Meeting  - 21 Nov 2022
	DECEMBER 2022  Control Doc Finance with Action Items.docx
	December  2022 Request Board Action on Charge Offs.doc
	December 31 2022 Collection Loss Schedule.pdf
	Resolution for Charge-Offs- December 2022.doc
	103122 Board Financials.pdf
	103122 Board Explanations.pdf
	Control Document Terry 12-1-2022.doc
	RBA -- ACOP 2023.doc
	ACOP Changes table 2023.docx
	RESOLUTION 2023 ACOP REVISIONS.doc
	DECEMBER 2022  Control Doc -Turkessa.docx
	2023 Board Action-Turkessa.doc
	Streamline Annual PHA Plan Documents.pdf
	RESOLUTION-Turkessa.docx


